## SBA Open 2024

## Friday 18<sup>th</sup> October & Saturday 19<sup>th</sup> October

Name:			DOB:				
Address:			Players ID:				
			Phone:				
			Email:				
Entry Fees							
Singles - £10			Doubles - £8 per event				
Singles Event		Friday 18 <sup>th</sup> October – 5.30pm		Clickimin Leisure Complex			
Doubles Event		Saturday 19 <sup>th</sup> October – 10.30am		Clickimin Leisure Complex			
Event Information							
Players must be ready and available to play at the specified starting time. Players not available at that time will be scratched. A maximum of 2 minutes warm up time will be allowed.  Under 14s are not eligible to enter this tournament.  There will be food available throughout Saturday and a raffle - Please take cash.							
Tournament Events							
				Partner's Name		Fee	
Ladies Singles							
Mens Singles							
Ladies Doubles							
Mens Doubles							
Mixed Doubles							
Total							
I confirm that I am a member of Badminton Club and affiliated to Badminton Union. I confirm that I have not taken part in any unauthorised tournaments, leagues or matches.							
Signature:							
Meal – Saturday Night  There will be a meal/night out after the tournament, please let us know if you'd like to attend.  More info to follow.					YES	NO	

Entry forms to be sent to Nicole Hughson by **Friday 4**th **October**.

Email forms: sba.shuttle@outlook.com or nicolechristine14@hotmail.com

Bank Details: Shetland Badminton Association

Sort Code: 80-08-82 Account Number: 00716626

## **SBA OPEN 2024**

## Clickimin Leisure Complex

- 1. The Tournament will be conducted according to the tournament regulations of Badminton Scotland, including the prohibition of doping for which tests may be carried out.
- 2. A separate entry form must be used for each competitor. No pair shall be accepted for a doubles event unless entry forms haven been received from both players.
- 3. Entries to arrive no later than <u>Friday 4<sup>th</sup> October</u> via email/tournament software please see entry form for more details.
- 4. Entries sent without payment or the appropriate entry fees will not be accepted. Late entries may only be accepted at discretion of Tournament Organiser. **Unfortunately, <u>refunds will not</u> be issued for withdrawals after the closing date.**
- 5. The tournament committee reserve the right if necessary to;
  - Refuse to accept an entry without giving their reasons for doing so
  - Limit the number of entries in events
- 6. Any unannounced withdrawals will be notified to Badminton Scotland and monitored by the Events Committee.
- 7. Matches will be best of 3 games to 21 points with setting.
- 8. Play will be continuous from 5.30pm on Friday 19<sup>th</sup> October, commencing with LS and MS event with an estimated finish time around 10pm. LD and MD will commence on Saturday 19<sup>th</sup> Oct from 10.30am XD events will follow on completion of level doubles event with the intention to finish at 6.30pm.
- 9. All players start in knock out draw. First tie loses drop into B knock-out draw. All players should get a minimum of 2 matches per event)
- 10. Intervals of 1 minute during each game when leading score reaches 11 points, and 2 minutes between games shall be allowed in all matches.
- 11. Players shall report/check-in at the Organisers Table on arrival. Players should be in attendance and ready to play at least 20 mins prior to first scheduled match. Players absent when called on to play may be scratched.
- 12. During the tournament there will be food (sandwiches/homebakes) and raffles available, <u>please</u> <u>bring cash.</u>
- 13. An email will be sent to all competitors 3-4 days prior to the event confirming receipt of entry and any other information required.